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Alana Richards

Subject: FW: Municipality of the District of East Hants Accessibility Plan

From: Pavelak, Lisa  
Sent: April 30, 2025 8:19 AM 
To: Rachel Gilbert; Eleanor Roulston; Walter Tingley  
Cc: Adams, Maddi (they,them); Stegen, Dawn she,her; Barr, Nick; Jackson, Natasha  
Subject: Municipality of the District of East Hants Accessibility Plan 
 
Hello,  
 
Congratulations on updating your accessibility plan!  
 
Thank you, Municipality of the District of East Hants, for updating your accessibility plan 
and making it available to the public. Your accessibility plan should provide you with a 
framework for becoming a more accessible organization and is an important part of 
becoming an accessible province.  
 
The Municipality is now compliant with the requirement to have an accessibility plan 
under the Accessibility Act. Prescribed Public Sector Bodies are required to update their 
accessibility plans every three years. Your next updated accessibility plan is due April 
1, 2028.  
 
The Accessibility Directorate shares the accessibility plans of Prescribed Public Sector 
Bodies online as a resource to Nova Scotians. Note that the Accessibility Directorate 
verifies accessibility plans meet the requirements of the Accessibility Act, but we do not 
approve or endorse plans.  
 
Share your successes!  
Please consider sharing your success stories with us as you implement your plan and 
monitor your commitments in the coming years.  
 
Thank you once again for your commitment to an accessible Nova Scotia.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Accessibility Directorate at 
accessibility@novascotia.ca or 902-424-8280. 
 
Regards, 
 
Lisa Pavelak 
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Compliance and Enforcement Coordinator 
(Pronouns: She/Her) 
 
NS Accessibility Directorate, Department of Justice 
Website: https://novascotia.ca/accessibility/ 
Email: Lisa.Pavelak@novascotia.ca 
Telephone:  902-229-5631 
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